
 
ADDENDUM 001 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
RFP 6-090622FR 

Banking and Investment Services 
 
Offerors should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and including it 
with the original proposal documents. 
 
Please find attached the questions submitted by Offerors and the responses from 
the MHTC. 
 
Accordingly, the change is believed to be of general interest to all potential Offerors.  All 
other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
THE RFP CLOSING DATE REMAINS AS JUNE 22, 2009, ON OR BEFORE 4:00 P.M., 
LOCAL TIME. 
 
 

Vendor Business Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority 
 
Frankie J. Ryan 
Procurement Agent 

 
Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

 
Missouri Department of Transportation 
 
Date Issued:  June 12, 2009 
 

 
 

Date Signed:  
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Commercial Banking, Investment Management and Security 
Safekeeping Services 

 
Submitted Questions 

 
 

1. Other than the current contract expiring in September, are there any other reasons that this 
RFP is being issued at this time? 

 
The current banking services contract expires September 13, 2009.  It has been the 
practice of the MHTC to re-bid its banking services every three to five years.  MoDOT is 
always open to creating efficiencies, making improvements where possible, taking 
advantage of new applicable technologies and reviewing its costs.  Given the ongoing 
changes in the banking industry and evolving technologies, MoDOT has determined a 
review of the services offered by qualifying banks is appropriate at this time. 

 
2. What is the largest anticipated daily amount for ACH transactions? 

 
During the 12-months ended April 30, 2009, the largest ACH credit was for $6,190,346 
with the average amount being $310,740.  With regards to ACH debits, the largest 
amount was for $5,153,570 with the average amount being $329,316. 
 
The MTFC anticipates disbursing loan proceeds for one loan in an amount up to $35 
million in December 2009.  These loan proceeds will either be in the form of a wire 
transfer or ACH debit to a state account held by the Missouri State Treasurer’s Office.  
Other than this onetime large amount, it is anticipated the ACH transactions will be 
comparable to those reported in Attachment A of the RFP. 

 
3. In Section (1) (B) Current Account Features (pages 5 – 7), the RFP discusses the 

requirement of one signature on checks of $100,000 or less and two signatures and 
telephone verification on checks greater than $100,000 for all of the accounts except for 
the Medical and Life Plan which only requires one signature on all checks.  Are signature 
verifications a requirement, or can the bank provide other viable solutions? 

 
Yes, signature verifications are required by the bank on checks presented on these 
accounts.  This is deemed as an additional security feature for large checks.  These 
accounts have either three or four director level positions authorized on the accounts.  
MoDOT staff would be willing to go to a higher level for telephone verification if 
proposed by the bank.  MoDOT staff is also willing to consider eliminating the need for 
verification if the bank can provide another viable solution as an increased security 
feature for large checks.  If the evaluation team deems there to be additional risk 
associated with the proposed alternative, this may result in lower points being assigned to 
the Offeror in the Proposed Method of Performance and Transition category. 

 
4. Can a U.S. Treasury and/or Agency security be pledged as security for the Medicare Drug 

Plan in substitute for the Certificates of Deposit addressed on Page 6? 
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No.  The Medical and Life Plan’s director requires the pledge for the insolvency deposit 
requirement under the Prescription Drug Plan to be a Certificate of Deposit. 

 
5. In Section (4) (B) (1) h (page 24), the RFP requests the bank to provide a summary of 

insurance coverage / bonding carried by the bank that would be relevant to the services 
requested under this RFP.  Is the bond mentioned a performance bond, and if so, is it 
required? 

 
This section of the RFP referred to “insurance coverage / bonding” as a generic term.  A 
performance bond is not required.  MoDOT staff is requesting information on the bank’s 
errors and omissions, employee dishonesty and fiduciary liability insurance; fidelity bond 
coverage; and any other fiduciary liability coverage the bank carries. 

 
6. Section (2) (C) Question 11e refers to an outside entity serving as the designated custodial 

agent for securities pledged as collateral for overnight repos.  Would an affiliated trust 
company, that is a separate legal entity, meet your criteria?  (Note:  Outside auditors with 
other public entities in other states have accepted this arrangement to comply with current 
regulations.) 

 
Proposing to use an affiliated trust company that is a separate legal entity may legally 
meet the requirements.  However, MoDOT staff would prefer a non-affiliated entity such 
as a Federal Reserve Bank be used as the designated custodial agent.  If the evaluation 
team deems there to be additional risk associated with the proposed use of an affiliated 
trust company, this may result in lower points being assigned to the Offeror in the 
Collateral Assurance and Financial Strength category. 

 
7. Provide any information on the current rates or rate history for the five deposit accounts 

with respect to their overnight Repo sweep accounts.  Provide recent rates paid or the 
structure or rate index that is used on these deposits. 

 
The current banking contract requires Central Trust Bank to pay interest on overnight 
repurchase agreements at the rate for the 13-week U.S. Treasury bill discount rate plus 
0.11 percent.  The rate is reset each week. 
 
The Excel file named “Interest Rate on Overnight Repos” provides the interest rate paid 
on overnight repos for the weekly periods beginning on September 30, 2008 to May 27, 
2009. 

 
8. Does the RFP require the Bid Earnings Rate on Overnight Repurchase Agreements 

required on the Pricing Table (Attachment D of the RFP) to be an ongoing variable rate 
rather than a fixed rate? 

 
The RFP does not require the Bid Earnings Rate on Overnight Repurchase Agreements 
required on the Pricing Table (Attachment D of the RFP) to be an ongoing variable rate.  
The Bid Earnings Rate on Overnight Repurchase Agreements can be fixed for the length 
of the contract is so bid.  However, MoDOT staff assumed the bank would not want to 
take on the risk associated with interest rate volatility for the life of the contract.  Please 
note MoDOT staff is concerned about locking in a fixed rate for the life of the contract 

J:fin\Banking\Banking Services RFP\Submitted Questions from Proposers Page 2 of 3 



given the current historic low interest rate environment.  If the evaluation team estimates 
a proposed fixed rate may result in lower earnings on overnight repos over the life of the 
contract, this may result in lower points being assigned to the Offeror in the Pricing 
category. 

 
9. While the RFP states you are looking for one bank to provide all services, would you 

entertain a bid for the investment services only? 
 

No, not at this time. 
 
10. Total market value for all five of the investment accounts as of April 30, 2009 was $191 

million.  Separate from the DDA’s and/or checking accounts, please clarify how many 
investment accounts you require and the estimated size for each investment account. 

 
For legal purposes, five separate checking accounts must be maintained.  The RFP is 
requiring five separate investment accounts with one and only one investment account be 
linked to a separate checking account.  Each checking / investment account must be 
maintained separately from the other checking / investment accounts and funds cannot be 
commingled between the five checking / investment accounts. 
 
Attachment A (pages 2 – 6) of the RFP provides the ending monthly market values for 
each of the five accounts for May 2008 through April 2009.  Attachment A of the RFP 
also provides the monthly average and/or projected monthly average for each of the five 
accounts. 

 
11. Does MoDOT have stated target durations regarding investments for each of the five 

accounts? 
 

No.  MoDOT staff works with the Investment Officer assigned the account to provide 
them with the best cashflow information available.  The Investment Officer utilizes this 
information to purchase securities within the guidelines of the Investment Policy 
(Attachment B of the RFP) to meet the primary objects (in priority order) of safety, 
liquidity and yield. 
 
As of April 30, 2009, the current weighted average life (in months) of the investment 
portfolio for each account is as follows: 
 

• Local Fund      24.7 months 
• Self Insurance Fund     23.6 months 
• Medical & Life Insurance Fund   20.4 months 
• MTFC Funds (combined for reporting purposes) 20.2 months 

 
12. Provide copies of recent bank statements. 

 
The PDF file named “Bank Statements for April 2009” provides the April 2009 bank 
statements for the five accounts. 
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Interest
13-Week Additional Rate

T-Bill Interest Paid on
Effective Discount Rate of Overnight

Date Rate 0.11% Repos
9/30/2008 1.100% 0.110% 1.210%
10/7/2008 0.460% 0.110% 0.570%
10/15/2008 0.500% 0.110% 0.610%
10/21/2008 1.250% 0.110% 1.360%
10/24/2008 1.250% 0.110% 1.360%
10/28/2008 0.900% 0.110% 1.010%
11/4/2008 0.530% 0.110% 0.640%
11/12/2008 0.355% 0.110% 0.465%
11/18/2008 0.150% 0.110% 0.260%
11/25/2008 0.150% 0.110% 0.260%
12/2/2008 0.050% 0.110% 0.160%
12/9/2008 0.005% 0.110% 0.115%
12/16/2008 0.050% 0.110% 0.160%
12/23/2008 0.040% 0.110% 0.150%
12/30/2008 0.050% 0.110% 0.160%
1/6/2009 0.150% 0.110% 0.260%
1/13/2009 0.120% 0.110% 0.230%
1/21/2009 0.140% 0.110% 0.250%
1/27/2009 0.150% 0.110% 0.260%
2/3/2009 0.270% 0.110% 0.380%
2/10/2009 0.340% 0.110% 0.450%
2/18/2009 0.325% 0.110% 0.435%
2/24/2009 0.300% 0.110% 0.410%
3/3/2009 0.280% 0.110% 0.390%
3/10/2009 0.240% 0.110% 0.350%
3/17/2009 0.250% 0.110% 0.360%
3/24/2009 0.225% 0.110% 0.335%
3/31/2009 0.195% 0.110% 0.305%
4/7/2009 0.200% 0.110% 0.310%
4/14/2009 0.180% 0.110% 0.290%
4/21/2009 0.135% 0.110% 0.245%
4/28/2009 0.135% 0.110% 0.245%
4/28/2009 0.135% 0.110% 0.245%
5/5/2009 0.195% 0.110% 0.305%
5/12/2009 0.190% 0.110% 0.300%
5/19/2009 0.185% 0.110% 0.295%
5/27/2009 0.175% 0.110% 0.285%

Interest Rate on Overnight Repurchase Agreements
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